

Contact me



Language

SPANISH: Native

ENGLISH: B2 - Upper Intermediate Certificate 🛪

Tech Skills

- JavaScript React Next.js 💵 Node MySQL MongoDB
- 💵 AWS
- Python
- 🚺 Docker

- III Typescript
- **III** React Native
- 🚺 Gatsby
- Express
- **III** Sequelize
- Mongoose
- Apache | Nginx
- 💵 Django
- 🔲 Git

Soft Skills

- Perseverance
- Persuasion
- Dynamism
- Resourceful
- Leadership
- Creativity

• Agile learning

- Curiosity
- Empathy
- Initiative
- Detail-oriented Dedication

Mariano Ibarra

FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

01. About me

Fullstack Developer, with experience in both web and mobile projects. For 8 years, I have led successful teams focused on achieving goals. Dynamic, enthusiastic, creative, and proactive, you will find in me an ideal candidate for solving situations that require tenacity and precise attention to detail.

02. Relevant Experience

Fullstack Developer | Musimundo 7

- Designed, developed, maintained and deployed production code
- for web applications for internal management and reporting. • I worked on developing libraries for internal use, as well as creating and maintaining components in Angular.

Angular	Mater	rial Design	Team Foundation Server	RxJS
OOP	Figma	Scrum		

Fullstack Developer | Lumma 7

2022 — 2023

2023 — PRESENT

- Developed and styled the user interface for a Set-Top Box (STB) system, as well as the development of various apps for it. The main challenge was to make the navigation intuitive and userfriendly, as all user interaction was done through a remote control.
- Developed a backend that served as an intermediate layer between the STB and the central server to provide content. I designed the Entity-Relationship Model (ER) for the database.

AWS Reverse proxy with Apache Docker GIT Scrum	React	Styled components	Javas	cript	Ру	thon	Django
	AWS	Reverse proxy with Apache		Docker		GIT	Scrum

Frontend Developer | Lemon 7

- 2021 2022 • Developed, maintained, and shipped production code for accessible and responsive mobile applications and websites.
- Performed quality assurance tests on various sites to ensure cross browser compatibility and mobile responsiveness.

React React Native Kotlin Tailwind CSS GIT Scrum

03. Education

Systems Engineering Universidad Tecnológica Nacional 2014 - 2018 (incompleted)

Fullstack Web Developer Bootcamp: Soy Henry 2022